BW - 025

CLOSURE

2016



Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 2:33 PM

To: ‘RMedina@TalonLPE.com’

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD; Bower, George, EMNRD; Fortner, Kerry,
EMNRD

Subject: RE: BW-25 Salado No. 2 Brine Well Site (API# 30-025-32394) Communication RELEASE
OF WELL SITE WORK

Raymond, instead of George Bower, contact:

Kerry Fortner - Compliance Officer
Phone extension: 101
Mobile: (575) 399-3221

Thank you.

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Sent: Wednesday, April 3,2019 2:31 PM

To: 'RMedina@TalonLPE.com' <RMedina@TalonLPE.com>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Kautz, Paul, EMNRD <paul.kautz@state.nm.us>; Bower,
George, EMNRD <George.Bower@state.nm.us>

Subject: BW-25 Salado No. 2 Brine Well Site (API# 30-025-32394) Communication RELEASE OF WELL SITE WORK

Mr. Raymond Medina (Talon LPE) at (469) 858-3988:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) is following up based on your phone call today on the
above subject.

Please find below and attached information related to your call today.

1) API Well File

2) Part 29 Regulations (see attachment with Table 1 < 50 ft. Environmental Criteria)
3) OCD C-141 Release Form

4) OCD “BW-25" Administrative Record

Please contact Mr. George Bower at (575) 393-6161 Ext. 107 for facility release of site questions, i.e., surface
equipment, cement, piping, etc. For any environmental questions, please contact Bureau Chief Jim Griswold at
(505) 476-3465 in Santa Fe.

Thank you for contacting OCD today.

Mr. Carl J. Chavez, CHMM (#13099)

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division

Energy Minerals and Natural Resources Department
1220 South St Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Ph. (505) 476-3490



E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

“Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste to reduce operating costs, reuse or recycle, and move
forward with the rest of the Nation?” (To see how, go to: http:/www.emnrd.state.nm.us/OCD and see
“Publications”)




Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

From: Alvarado, David <David.Alvarado@basicenergyservices.com>

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 5:26 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD

Subject: RE: Salado BW No. 2 API# 30-025-32394 (BW-025) Basic Energy Services C-103 Plug

and Abandonment Final Report

Carl,
I am waiting for Phoenix Environmental to do the cleanup, delineation and any remediation needed before I ask
for release for approval to release.

Sent via the Samsung GALAXY S® 5, an AT&T 4G LTE smartphone

-------- Original message --------

From: "Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD" <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>

Date: 7/21/2016 5:21 PM (GMT-07:00)

To: "Alvarado, David" <David.Alvarado@basicenergyservices.com>

Cc: "Griswold, Jim, EMNRD" <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>, "Whitaker, Mark A, EMNRD"
<MarkA.Whitaker@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Salado BW No. 2 API# 30-025-32394 (BW-025) Basic Energy Services C-103 Plug and
Abandonment Final Report

David:

The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) will be reviewing the WQCC Discharge Permit and Closure
Requirements. Basic Energy Services (Basic) may want to review the permit to determine if there are any outstanding
actions that need to be completed in order for the site to be released.

OCD-SF will be coordinating with our Hobbs District Office to make sure the permit is satisfies the WQCC Regulations
before releasing the site. If Basic would like to propose closure under the permit and work to address the closure
requirements, OCD-SF believes this is the “path forward” to release the site.

Please contact me if you have questions. Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division- Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Phone: (505) 476-3490

Main Phone: (505) 476-3440

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd

Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste, reduce operation costs, and move forward with the rest of the Nation? To see
how, go to “Publications” and “Pollution Prevention” on the OCD Website.
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From: Alvarado, David [mailto:David.Alvarado@basicenergyservices.com]

Sent: Thursday, July 21, 2016 3:42 PM

To: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD <CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us>

Subject: RE: Salado BW No. 2 API# 30-025-32394 (BW-025) Basic Energy Services C-103 Plug and Abandonment Final
Report

Here you go Carl,

From: Chavez, Carl J, EMNRD [mailto:Carl).Chavez@state.nm.us]

Sent: Tuesday, February 02, 2016 9:20 AM

To: Alvarado, David <David.Alvarado@basicenergyservices.com>

Cc: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD <Jim.Griswold@state.nm.us>; Brown, Maxey G, EMNRD <MaxeyG.Brown@state.nm.us>
Subject: Salado BW No. 2 API# 30-025-32394 (BW-025) Basic Energy Services C-103 Plug and Abandonment Final Report

Mr. Alvarado:

Good morning. The New Mexico Oil Conservation Division (OCD) recently reviewed the above subject file and notices
that the C-103 Final Report for the NOI to plug and abandon the above subject brine well has not been received by OCD.

Could you please provide the status of plug and abandonment of the well? If the well has been plugged and abandoned,
OCD requires a C-103 Final Report.

Thank you.

Carl J. Chavez, CHMM

Environmental Engineer

Oil Conservation Division- Environmental Bureau

1220 South St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505

Phone: (505) 476-3490

Main Phone: (505) 476-3440

Fax: (505) 476-3462

E-mail: CarlJ.Chavez@state.nm.us

Website: www.emnrd.state.nm.us/ocd

Why not prevent pollution, minimize waste, reduce operation costs, and move forward with the rest of the Nation? To see
how, go to “Publications” and “Pollution Prevention” on the OCD Website.










